MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Quirk
Members of Council

FROM: Rachel Dillabough, Town Clerk
SUBJECT: _ General Information Iltems

DATE: August 14, 2024

Please notify the Clerk’s office if you wish to have any of these items placed on the agenda for
discussion:

i) Monthly Building Reports for May, June and July, 2024

ii) Township of Otonabee-South Monaghan, supporting the Ontario Fire Marshal's
program to educate citizens on the danger associated with lithium-ion batteries

iii) Town of Bradford West Gwillimbury requesting the Province to create long-service
medals for police and paramedics province-wide

iv) Regional Council Decision; Housing Solutions 2023 Progress Report updating on
progress made in 2023 and over the last 5 years toward goals and objectives set by
York Region’s 10-year housing and homelessness plan

V) Regional Council Decision; 2023 Paramedic Response Time Performance Plan
Results,

Vi) Regional Council Decision; York Region’s 2024 to 2027 Homelessness Service
System Plan to guide York Region’s response to homelessness

vii)  Regional Council Decision; 2023 Housing Supply and Affordability Update
summarizing the 2023 affordable housing monitoring exercise and providing a 2024
housing supply update

viii)  Regional Council Decision; Privately-owned Water and Wastewater Communal
Systems Status Report providing updates on performance of privately-owned
communal water and wastewater systems in York Region and outlining current risks
in accommodating this form of servicing to meet growth needs

ix) Regional Council Decision; Update on the Province’s Hazardous and Special
Products Regulation (O.Reg 449/21) and Implications to the Region

X) Regional Council Decision; 2023 Annual Waste Management Report summarizing
the Region’s diversion and waste reduction initiatives

Xi) Regional Council Decision; Trans Canada Trail Expansion into York Region, to
include the Lake to Lake Route and the South York Greenway as part of the Trans
Canada Trail
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